

FW: Minute

From: "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 11:06:05 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 22 1030am tracked.docx (33.28 kB)

FYI

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: February 22, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Pearce, Christopher (MOF)
Subject: FW: Minute

FYI

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: February 22, 2017 10:37 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Angus, Helen (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Cc: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: Minute

Hi,

I know you are all excited to see the updated minute. The attached attempts to capture the discussion this morning as best we can. There are still a couple of areas where confirmation is required, namely:

- Based on emails over the weekend, there was a question related to the support provided to the delivery charge and once the supported LDCs hit their fixed rate, would we need to review/revisit the support being provided. We are looking at whether we would want to include that in the minute, building in a review period?
- Question for energy with respect to the reg on nuclear rate smoothing, that was a flag energy made in the weekend version so we've kept it as a reminder but unsure if that really needs to be captured in this minute or is more something you would just go to LRC with as it is a bit tangential to this approval I think?

Same password.

Thanks,
Martha